

## CV

### **Anne Margrethe Wagner**

Assistant Professor, PhD, Architect MAA

Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning  
Department of Geosciences and Natural Resource Management (IGN)  
University of Copenhagen, Rolighedsvej 23, 1958 Frederiksberg C, Denmark

### **Profile**

Anne's research focuses on urban transformation processes and public outdoor space within contemporary urban planning and design practice. In particular, it considers understandings and implementations of temporary uses and short-term interventions in the context of redevelopment of urban spaces and landscapes, as a mean to reactivate and fuel and support meaningful urban life. Through a practice-based research approach, she investigates urban interventions in relation to longer term planning strategies, as well as emerging performative properties and uses of urban space on everyday basis.

### **Education**

2017: PhD, Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen  
2007: Architect, Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts, School of Architecture, Copenhagen  
2006: Exchange student, Institute for Art and Architecture, Academy of Fine Arts in Vienna, Austria  
2004: Spatial Analysis—Architecture and Art History, Department of Arts and Cultural Studies, Art History, University of Copenhagen (subsidiary subject)

### **Employment**

2017-: Assistant Professor, Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen  
2012-2015: PhD student, Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen  
2015-2016: Research assistant, Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen  
2007-2012: Research assistant and academic staff member, Centre for Sports and Architecture, Institute of Planning, The Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts, Schools of Architecture, Design and Conservation (KADK), School of Architecture, Copenhagen  
2010-2012: Architecture guide and guide coordinator DK, Archtours Ltd  
2005-2006: Student assistant and project manager, Urban Development and Infrastructure Centre, The Finance Administration, City of Copenhagen  
2005: Architectural assistant, KLAR Architects—Office for Architecture and Landscape, Copenhagen  
2000-2001: Teaching position, Danish School Association, Schleswig, Northern Germany

### **Research stay**

2014: Visiting scholar, College of Environmental Design (CED), Department of Landscape Architecture  
University of California, Berkeley, USA

### **Conferences & academic seminars (organization)**

World in Denmark 2014 - Nordic Encounters: Travelling Ideas of Open Space Design and Planning, June 12th- 13th 2014, Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen, DK (Review procedure)

2<sup>nd</sup> PhD conference 2013, Department of Geosciences and Natural Resource Management, Faculty of Science, University of Copenhagen, DK (Member of core organizing team, planning of key notes, presentations and book of abstracts)

2<sup>nd</sup> Instant Urbanism Research Symposium – Temporal Art and Architecture in Environments, April 16th 2013, Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen, DK (Member of core organizing team, planning program and key notes)

Sport, Architecture, Form Symposium, October 28th-30th 2010, Faculty of Architecture TU Dresden, Germany (part of co-hosting team)

### **National and international research networks**

2015-: APEN - Activity-and health-enhancing Physical Environments Network ([www.apen.dk](http://www.apen.dk))

2012-2015: SEEDS, EU Interreg Project—Transformation of urban and peri-urban vacant sites through temporary uses as means to promote sustainable, architectural, social and economic urban renewal ([www.seeds-project.com](http://www.seeds-project.com))

2012-2015: Instant Urbanism – temporal art and architecture in urban environments

### **Academic teaching experience**

2013-2016: 'Urban Intervention Studio', Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen (member of studio planning team, lecturing, examiner)

2014: Assistant teacher and part of course planning team of 'Landscape Studio', Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen

External examiner, Urban Design Studio 'Urban Place Making 1:1', DIS - Danish Institute for Study Abroad, Copenhagen

2013-2014: Assistant teacher and part of course planning team of 'Practice & Aesthetics in Landscape Architecture Studio', Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen

Co-Supervisor of Master Thesis student: 'Transformation of a post-industrial site in the Copenhagen Harbor', Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen

Internal examiner on written assignments in 'Theory and Method in Landscape Architecture' and 'Urban Sociology' Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen

2013: Academic planning and practical organization of PhD-course 'Exploring methods, processes and results in architectural research', Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, IGN, University of Copenhagen

2007-2012: Teaching assistant at 'Body Culture in Urban Space Course' (Annual Master course, School of Architecture), Institute of Planning, The Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts, Schools of Architecture, Design and Conservation (KADK), School of Architecture, Copenhagen

Lecturer and studio guest critic, Department 3, School of Architecture, Copenhagen

2010: Jury member at student design competition at TU Dresden, Germany named 'Cold, Clear Water' calling for ideas for a water activity area and public bath at the Berlin Olympic Arena.

## Exhibitions

Coordinator of several exhibitions: 'Genfødt til Kultur og bevægelse' (2011 and 2012), 'Udflugt' (2010), 'Cold, Clear Water' (2010), 'Basketball 2020', 'Arkitektur der bevæger' (2008) and 'Feber – sportens nye arenaer' (2007). All organized by The Centre of Sports and Architecture and displayed at the School of Architecture, KADK, Copenhagen as well as in travelling exhibition formats.

## Project examples (KU, KADK)

2013: The Valby Pavilion – a temporary installation to activate a vacant site in Copenhagen (SEEDS)

2012: Smedetoften—a co-design project, building of a recreational space with the youth club KUK in Bispebjerg, Copenhagen (SEEDS)

2011: Active urban spaces for elderly: Research, interview and articles produced for the Danish Architecture Centre (DAC) in connection with their campaign 'The city for the whole life' and the digital database 'Sustainable Cities'.

2009: 'Sport Spaces for All'—Development of website displaying information on accessibility in recreational areas and sports facilities based on international best-practices and focus groups.

2007-2014: 'Playable' – Research on installations emerging in the field of contemporary art, landscape, urban design and physical activity.

2011-2012: Body culture and urban planning: Urban space observations—methodical frame for and the execution of on-site field work and user group observations in selected urban spaces (with PhD Bianca M. Hermansen).

2010: 'The Queens Bastion in Fredericia - A good Detour', consulting and co-design of proposal for activity-promoting and recreational installations on a historic bastion in Fredericia (with Flyvsk and the Municipality of Fredericia).

2010: Køge Coast—Consultancy work on architectural competition about the future of the central coastline in the city Køge. The project was selected to form the basis for the future urban strategy and plan for the area. It focuses on art, culture and sports as drivers in the future urban process, and suggests implementation of temporary projects and events on site in an early state.

## Publications (selected)

Wagner, A: *Permitted Exceptions. Authorised Temporary Urban Spaces between Vision and Everyday*, PhD dissertation, Division of Landscape Architecture and Planning, University of Copenhagen, 2016

Lamm, B; Wagner, A: 'Fra parkering til park' In: *Vejen til grønnere fællesskaber i byen*. TagTomat, 2016

Lamm, B. & Wagner, A: *Book of Pilots, Transforming Cities and Landscapes through temporary uses*, SEEDS Interreg Report, 2015

Lamm, B., Kural, R. & Wagner, A: *Playable: bevægelsesinstallationer i by- og landskabsrum* Rhodos International Science and Art Publishers, 2015

Wagner, A: 'Afsøgning af byens ressourcer—bylaboratorier på kort og lang sigt' In: *Byg det op: Artikelsamling*. DR/Dansk Arkitektur Center, 2015. p. 10-12.

KU profile: <http://ign.ku.dk/english/employees/landscape-architecture-planning/?pure=en/persons/262150>

KADK profile: [http://research.kadk.dk/da/persons/anne-margrethe-wagner\(6c2995d4-aca1-4908-ae37-920f5813c928\).html](http://research.kadk.dk/da/persons/anne-margrethe-wagner(6c2995d4-aca1-4908-ae37-920f5813c928).html)